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PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Govan, Tekia
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 10:01 AM
To: FermiCOL Resource
Subject: FW: Open Items call

 
 

From: Michael K Brandon [mailto:brandonm@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Friday, May 09, 2014 9:12 AM 
To: Govan, Tekia 
Subject: Fw: Open Items call 
 

FYI 
 
Michael K Brandon 
DTE Energy 
Manager, Licensing, Nuclear Development  
(313) 235-0443 office 
(865) 223-9555 cell 
----- Forwarded by Michael K Brandon/Employees/dteenergy on 05/09/2014 09:11 AM ----- 
 
From: "Barry Bryant (Generation - 6)" <barry.bryant@dom.com> 
To: Michael K Brandon <brandonm@dteenergy.com>, "Regina Borsh (Generation - 6)" <regina.borsh@dom.com>, James Robinson 
<NE22472@ge.com> 
Date: 05/09/2014 09:06 AM 
Subject: RE: Open Items call 

 
 
 
Mike, 
 
Ben Evans was on the call for Dominion. 
 
Barry 
 
Barry C. Bryant, P.E. 
 
Dominion Resources Services, Inc. 
North Anna 3 Project 
804.273.3279 
barry.bryant@dom.com 
 
From: Michael K Brandon [mailto:brandonm@dteenergy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 1:25 PM 
To: Barry Bryant (Generation - 6); Regina Borsh (Generation - 6); James Robinson 
Subject: Open Items call 
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who was on the call from dominion? missed the name 
 
Thanks 
 
Sent from my iPad  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be 
legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY 
COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express 
written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity 
named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the 
sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you. 
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